

#### RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

15160 Jackson Road, Rancho Murieta, CA 95683 Office - 916-354-3700 \* Fax - 916-354-2082

#### SECURITY COMMITTEE

(Director Tim Maybee)

Regular Meeting July 1, 2021 at 10:00 a.m.

This meeting will be held via ZOOM video conference only. You can join the conference by (1) logging on to https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86199025896, entering Meeting ID no. 861 9902 5896, and using the audio on your computer, or (2) dialing into 1-669-900-9128 and entering the meeting code 861 9902 5896. Those wishing to join with audio only can simply call the telephone number above and enter the code. Participants wishing to join the call anonymously have the option of dialing \*67 from their phone. Please refer to your telephone service provider for specific instructions. PLEASE NOTE – MOBILE DEVICE USERS MAY NEED TO INSTALL AN APP PRIOR TO USE AND MAC AND PC DESKTOP AND LAPTOP USES WILL REQUIRE YOU TO RUN A ZOOM INSTALLER APPLICATION – PLEASE FOLLOW DIRECTIONS AS PROVIDED BY ZOOM. IT IS RECOMMENDED YOU ATTEMPT TO LOGIN AT LEAST 5 MINUTES BEFORE THE START OF THE MEETING.

#### **AGENDA**

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Comments from the Public
- 3. Security Monthly Updates
  - Operations
  - Incidents of Note
  - Complete Listing of Prior Month's Incidents
  - RMA Cite Summary
  - Gate Entries Reports
  - Case Summary Report
- 4. Update on Security Supervisor Recruitment
- 5. Security Service Opinion Survey Update
- 6. Discuss Security Replacement Vehicle
- 7. Director and Staff Comments/Suggestions
- 8. Adjournment

<sup>&</sup>quot;In accordance with California Government Code Section 54957.5, any writing or document that is a public record, relates to an open session agenda item and is distributed less than 24 hours prior to a special meeting, will be made available for public inspection in the District offices during normal business hours. If, however, the document is not distributed until the regular meeting to which it relates, then the document or writing will be made available to the public at the location of the meeting."

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act if you are an individual with a disability and you need a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting or need assistance to participate in this teleconference meeting, please contact the District Office at 916-354-3700 or awilder@rmcsd.com. Requests must be made as soon as possible.

Note: This agenda is posted pursuant to the provisions of the Government Code commencing at Section 54950. The date of this posting is June 23, 2021. Posting locations are: 1) District Office; 2) Post Office; 3) Rancho Murieta Association; 4) Murieta Village Association.

#### **MEMORANDUM**

Date: June 28, 2020

To: Security Committee

From: Tina Talamantes, Interim Security Chief

Subject: Security Update Report for the Month of June

#### **OPERATIONS UPDATES**

The Department is currently working on the following projects:

- ABA Protection Inc meeting June 24, 2021: Provided a tour of the District to the new contract security provider. Training begins July 1, 2021. They will also be present for the July 4<sup>th</sup> event.
- Recruitment for the Security Supervisor: (see Agenda Item 2)
- Summer Events Planning/Extra staffing: SSD is on hireback on Fridays until further notice (eve hours); responds to District calls and provides patrol services
- July 4<sup>th</sup> event: Finalized Incident Action Plan to have a formal written plan of the District's responsibilities and duties for the day. The main objectives are to protect District property, access control, traffic control, compliance reporting, and observe/report. All staff are working overlapping shifts. SSD Hireback.
- Patrol non-covered shifts: 50 hours total due to contract security being unavailable and other staff emergencies.
- North Gate: Olaf from Watchdog Security replaced 3 intercom cameras and 2 new LPRs were installed
  to cover the sidewalk and bike lane (project complete); a new 24 port switch was installed to speed up
  camera processing and reduce lag; a PO has been requested for Olaf to install PoE extenders for the
  cameras/internet; A&D Gates to repair Lago gate scheduled to be done this next week; far resident
  lane sensor was adjusted
- South Gate Update: Olaf from Watchdog Security completed the installation of a new camera power system with new electrical lines and feed cables; A&D Gates attempted to install the new gate arm; however, an incorrect part was received (the part is on order).

#### Rancho Murieta Association activity:

We continue to work with the RMA Leadership on a regular basis. Our focus is to improve our level of service and have positive contacts with residents. If there are incidents where there is a safety concern, they notify Security Dispatch to call the Sacramento Sheriff's Department. The following list is the current focus of our meetings.

- General non-architectural enforcement
- Stop Sign enforcement enforcement missions conducted each week; other violations issued during regular patrol
- Speed enforcement –enforcement missions conducted each week during the daytime hours only; other violations issued during regular patrol
- Cameras at Lakes: RMA approved camera installations at the Lakes. RMA Maintenance to install poles
  for camera setup. Watchdog Security will install the cameras and is awaiting power/internet to the Lake
  areas. Project in progress.
- RMA July 4<sup>th</sup> Fireworks and Parade: RMA approved the annual Fireworks celebration and Parade for 2021. We have requested SSD Hireback for two (2) shifts, with a total of six (6) Deputies for the event (subject to sign-ups). Currently we have two SSD Deputies signed up. Requested Valor Security to provide additional patrol. Main objectives are traffic/access control and exterior security patrol.

#### **Murieta Village activity:**

• Regular patrol activity

#### **Rancho Murieta Commercial Owners Association activity:**

- Regular patrol activity
- Businesses notified of the July 4<sup>th</sup> Event and increased traffic/customer activity

## SACRAMENTO COUNTY SHERIFF OFF DUTY HIREBACK REPORT JUNE 2021

Dates Worked:	June 4, 5, 11, 18, 19, 25, 26
Hours/Shift:	6 hour shifts (1800-0000 hours)
Deputies Assigned:	Deputies Halk and Greenhalgh
Total Hours:	42
Total Cost/Billed:	not billed yet
Calls for Service:	4
Traffic Stops:	0
Arrests:	0

**Summary:** Deputies Halk and Greenhalgh conducted checks throughout the District continuously throughout each shift. A total of four calls for service were received, three inside RMA and one at the Starbucks. The Deputies did regular patrol checks of the District boundaries, focusing on the Lake areas.





# INFORMATIONAL BULLETIN

June 25, 2021

On June 24, 2021, in the early morning hours, District staff received an alarm of low levels in the water tanks at the Water Treatment Plant. Staff responded and found a fire hydrant had been sheared off along the utility access road next to Lake Clementia. This caused the water plant tanks to begin draining. Vehicle parts were found at the scene, which matches a gray 2013-2016 Ford Fusion. Upon further investigation, there were two W/M/A 20s in the area asking a resident for help with their vehicle in the area close to the incident the previous evening (however, no assistance was provided and no vehicle was actually observed).

We are requesting anyone who may have information on this investigation or the identity of the subjects and/or vehicle to contact the RMCSD Security Department at (916) 354-3700 (including anonymously).





SEE THE ATTACHED PHOTO OF A SAMPLE 2013-2016 FORD FUSION.

### JUNE 1-30, 2020

#### June 4, 2021: RMA Violation/SSD

Clementia Park: Patrol observed a golf cart enter the area after hours. They were advised to leave but the occupants refused and proceeded to use profanity at the officer, and advise him he was only Security, so they did not have to do what he told them. SSD was on-duty and responded. The subjects left the area. One of our Gate Officers was able to ID the subjects and a violation was issued.

#### June 21, 2021: Arrest

Stonehouse Rd – Patrol responded to a report of several vehicles blocking Stonehouse Rd, near the RMA Maintenance yard. A local rancher was in the middle of the road, with obvious signs of intoxication of drugs and/or alcohol, presenting a danger to the public. Patrol attempted to prevent the driver from leaving by shutting off the vehicle; however, the subject began to drive away. CHP also responded to the call and they located the subject on Latrobe Rd. He was taken into custody and booked for DUI and other charges. The Patrol employee had minor injuries from the incident.

#### June 23-24, 2021: Accident/Fire hydrant collision

The District Water Department received an alarm at the Water Treatment Plant (WTP) for low tank levels. Water Department personnel discovered that a fire hydrant on the utility access road had been struck and water was being drained from the WTP. Vehicle parts were located at the scene. Sgt. Tompkins researched and called Ford, and found the parts belong to a grey 2013-2016 Ford Fusion. A resident called in regards to the Informational Bulletin with information on a possible matching vehicle driving recklessly in the area of Clementia Lake/swim beach prior to the accident. Video of several District and RMA cameras were reviewed by Security personnel (only two of the cameras at the lake were operable/working). We were not able to find a Ford Fusion or similar car driving recklessly on the working cameras/video footage. See below results of water loss:

Rio Oso Tank: 700,400 gallons Van Vleck Tank: 1,542,000 gallons

Rio Oso Tank transmission line: 35,937 gallons Van Vleck Tank transmission line: 128,712 gallons

Total Loss: 2,407,049 gallons X2 to replace: 2,407,049 gallons

Total Loss and Replacement: 4,814,098 gallons

#### June 24-25, 2021: Golf Cart Theft

RMCC – A resident reported rumors of a golf cart theft. District personnel contacted RMCC staff and found two golf carts were stolen. Both were recovered by RMCC staff, one in nearby bushes and the other in the RMA Maintenance pond. The Point Of Entry was through a hole cut in the fence. Security personnel and SSD were not notified of the incident when it occurred.

#### **Patrol Coverage:**

```
June 5: 8 hours no coverage (1100-2300 hours), no Contract Security coverage
June 6: 8 hours no coverage (1100-2300 hours), no Contract Security coverage
June 7: 4 hours no coverage (0300-0700 hours), no Contract Security coverage
June 8: 4 hours no coverage (0300-0700 hours), no Contract Security coverage
June 9: 4 hours no coverage (0300-0700 hours), no Contract Security coverage
June 10: 4 hours no coverage (0300-0700 hours), no Contract Security coverage
June 18: 4 hours no coverage (2300-0100 hours), no Contract Security coverage
June 19: 6 hours no coverage (2300-0100 hours & 0700-0900 hours), no Contract Security coverage
June 21-24: 16 hours no coverage (0300-0700 hours), no Contract Security coverage
June 26: 4 hours no coverage (0700-1100 hours), no Contract Security coverage
June 29: 1 hours no coverage (1600-1700 hours), no Contract Security coverage
```

#### **TOTAL: 63 HOURS**

Uncovered shifts are due to personnel illnesses, and lack of contract security coverage for scheduled times and unavailable upon request for emergencies.



15160 Jackson Rd Rancho Murieta, CA 95662

Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
6/1/2021 2:39:52 AM 21-06-0001	CITATION/XXXX VIA DEL CERRITO(N/A) vperepelka	RMA RULE VIOLATION, RULE II SEC 10- OVERNIGHT STREET PARKING RESIDENT OVERNIGHT PARKED ON STREET IN FRONT OF HOUSE NO DNC REQUEST NO TWENTY FOUR HOUR PASS CIT#14003
6/1/2021 2:56:45 AM 21-06-0002	CITATION/XXXX CAMINO DE LUNA(N/A) vperepelka	RMA RULE VIOLATION:RULE II SEC 10- OVERNIGHT STREET PARKING RULE II SEC 15- UNAUTHORIZED VEHICLE/ NO TWENTY FOUR HOUR PASS  JETSKI TRAILER ATTACHED TO JEEP OVERNIGHT PARKED ON STREET IN FRONT OF HOUSE NO DNC REQUEST NO TWENTY FOUR HOUR PASS CIT#14004
6/1/2021 5:05:40 AM 21-06-0003	CITATION/XXXXX REYNOSA DRIVE(MURIETA SOUTH) vperepelka	RMA RULE VIOLATION, RULE II SEC 15- UNAUTHORIZED VEHICLE/NO TWENTY FOUR HOUR PASS  RV TRAILER PARKED IN FRONT OF HOUSE ON STREET NO DNC REQUEST NO TWENTY FOUR HOUR PASS CIT#14006
6/1/2021 11:58:41 AM 21-06-0005	MISCELLANEOUS/Mapped Location(N/A) Tompkins	Patrol responded to a report of a dumping claim in the back area, The truck was gone on arrival and patrol couldn't locate any sign of dumping.
6/1/2021 3:42:51 PM 21-06-0007	SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE /XXXXX CARLOS CIRCLE(Murieta Village) Tompkins	While on routine patrol an open door on the vehicle was observed. Patrol checked the vehicle and then made contact with the resident. The resident was grateful and stated that he had been cleaning out his truck and forgot to shut the door.
		PATROL OFFICER CERRATO 06.01.2021



6/1/2021 6:20:40 PM 21-06-0009	RESIDENT COMPLAINT /Mapped Location(N/A) PDF Patrol	1800HRS  UNABLE TO LOCATE.  DROVE PUERTO DRIVE, CALERO LAKE AREA, CAMINO DEL LAGO, CLEMENTIA PARK AREA.  CODE 4
6/1/2021 7:52:43 PM 21-06-0012	RMA RULE VIOLATION/XXXXX DE LA CRUZ DRIVE(051) PDF Patrol	PATROL OFFICER CERRATO 06.01.2021 1935HRS  ARRIVED ON SCENE ON DE LA CRUZ DRIVE. DROVE ENTIRE STREET, INCLUDING ALL SIDE STREETS (PARKS). DROVE DE LA PENA AS WELL.  UNABLE TO LOCATE.  CODE 4
6/1/2021 7:55:32 PM 21-06-0011	SPEEDING COMPLAINT/Mapped Location(N/A) PDF Patrol	PATROL OFFICER CERRATO 06.01.2021 1930HRS  UNABLE TO RESPOND TO THIS CALL AS I WAS STILL ATTACHED ANOTHER CALL.  I DID SEARCH THE NORTH AREA AFTER I CLEARED. UNABLE TO LOCATE.  CODE 4
6/1/2021 7:59:14 PM 21-06-0010	DISTURBANCE /Mapped Location(N/A) PDF Patrol	PATROL OFFICER CERRATO 06.01.2021 1840HRS  ARRIVED ON SCENE. MADE CONTACT WITH OE3 SECURITY. UNKNOWN HOSTILE MALE ALSO ON SCENE UPSET THAT A PHOTO OF HIS VEHICLE WAS TAKEN WHILE HE WAS ON OE3'S PROPERTY. SSD WAS CALLED. MALE WAS GIVEN A VERBAL TRESPASSING WARNING WHILE I WAS ON THE PHONE WITH SSD. MALE WAS UNCOOPERATIVE, HOSTILE IN TONE AND WORDS.  CODE 4





15160 Jackson Rd Rancho Murieta, CA 95662

Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
6/2/2021 2:22:54 AM 21-06-0014	CITATION/XXXX RIO OSO 1 PARK (N/A) vperepelka	RMA RULE VIOLATION, RULE IX SEC 3-PARK HOURS GOLF CART ABANDONED FOR 48 HRS, AFTER SUNSET AT 0215 HRS PARKED AT LK CALERO HILL, NORTH BACK AREA. NO DNC REQUEST CIT#14005
6/2/2021 10:40:39 AM 21-06-0015	MISCELLANEOUS/XXXXX REYNOSA DRIVE(A MURIETA SOUTH) Tompkins	Patrol received a request to make contact with the resident. The resident lives on a three-way intersection with stop signs in all direction. The resident states that bus vehicles going through that intersection don't even slow down let alone stop. I advised the resident that we will take this project on and perform stop sign enforcement at that intersection to re-educate the public.
6/2/2021 12:40:00 PM 21-06-0017	FIRE/XXXX VAN VLECK ROAD (060) Tompkins	Patrol responded to the report of spoke near Van Vleck Ranch. Station 359 responded as well and it was determined to be a controlled burn that was not reported to sac metro. Patrol departed area to assist with a medical at the Equine center.
6/2/2021 12:43:22 PM 21-06-0018	ASSIST OTHER AGENCY/Mapped Location(N/A) Tompkins	Patrol responded with medic 359 to a medical at the equine center 39-year-old female thrown from a horse. Patient was transported code 3 to UC Davis
6/2/2021 6:30:01 PM 21-06-0020	VANDALISM/XXXX TERRENO DRIVE(N/A) PDF Patrol	PATROL OFFICER CERRATO 06.02.2021 1800HRS  ARRIVED ON SCENE AND MET WITH RESIDENT HOMEOWNER. CONFIRMED DAMAGED WINDOW.  COULD NOT FIND ANY EVIDENCE OF MALICIOUS WRONGDOING. NOT ENOUGH EVIDENCE TO DETERMINE SOURCE.  PHOTOS WERE TAKEN.  CODE 4





15160 Jackson Rd Rancho Murieta, CA 95662

Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
6/3/2021 2:55:50 PM 21-06-0021	STOP SIGN VIOLATION/Mapped Location(N/A) Tompkins	Patrol received a complaint of ongoing stop sign violations on Reynosa at CELEBRAR. While patrol was discussing the issue with a resident many violations were observed in a short amount of time. Patrol will be doing heavy enforcement on this intersection for sometime in order to decrease the number of violations. Violations range from country club maintenance equipment to golf carts and including vehicles. Most violations the driver isn't even slowing down.
6/3/2021 8:24:20 PM 21-06-0022	VEHICLE ACCIDENT /Mapped Location(N/A) PDF Patrol	PATROL OFFICER CERRATO 06.03.2021 1840HRS  ARRIVED ON SCENE. CONFIRMED ACCIDENT. DRIVER STATED THAT TEENS ON BICYCLES WERE IN ROADWAY. HE VEERED TO AVOID AN ACCIDENT. HE WAS NOT INJURED, AND HIS GOLF CART WAS DRIVABLE AND ONLY HAD A FLAT TIRE.  CODE 4





15160 Jackson Rd Rancho Murieta, CA 95662

Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
6/4/2021 3:06:44 AM 21-06-0023	RMA RULE VIOLATION/XXXXX GUADALUPE DRIVE(N/A) Ctyer	White truck observed at Calero fire pit area after dark, cite 12630 written
6/4/2021 1:14:04 PM 21-06-0024	MISCELLANEOUS/XXXXX MURIETA SOUTH PARKWAY (MURIETA SOUTH) Tompkins	Patrol assisted RMA compliance officer with a violation contact. A number of complaints received regarding partying and noise. Compliance officer and CSD officer contacted to advise the homeowner add to suggest options to protect themselves from further complaint.
6/4/2021 1:45:34 PM 21-06-0025	MISCELLANEOUS/XXXXX REYNOSA DRIVE(MURIETA SOUTH) Tompkins	RMA compliance officer assistance. CSD patrol and RMA compliance officer made contact with a resident regarding loud uncontrollable partying. Compliance and CSD made contact to acquire the story from both sides. Suggestions were given on ways to avoid future complaints. CSD to monitor future incidents
6/4/2021 1:54:14 PM 21-06-0026	TRESPASSING /Mapped Location(N/A) Tompkins	Patrol received a report of kids jumping off the yellow bridge. Upon patrols arrival observation was made for a brief period of time before contacting the kids. There were several kids swimming in the water and two kids on the bridge but appeared dry. They were asked if they were jumping from the bridge and they stated "no." They were advised, as residence, they could swim in the river but the yellow bridge is private property and belongs to the country club. They were advised to leave the bridge and go swimming but not to trespass on country club property. Findings are, no violations seen.
		ON 5-4-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 1715 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA WHILE ON ROUTINE PATROL OF CLEMENTIA PARK WAS APPROACHED BY THE RESIDENT (NEVER IDENTIFIED) COMPLAINING ABOUT VEHICLE BY THE BOAT RAMP WITHOUT BC#. RESIDENT STATED THAT HE ASKED INDIVIDUALS IF THEY ARE GUEST AND IF



6/4/2021 5:39:52 PM 21-06-0029	RESIDENT COMPLAINT /Mapped Location(N/A) vperepelka	RESIDENT IS PRESENT WITH THEM. INDIVIDUALS STATED-WE ARE GUEST, BUT WERE NOT ABLE TO STATE WHERE RESIDENT IS. RP DID NOT PROVIDE ME WITH LP#, JUST COLOR OF THE VEHICLE, BLUE PICKUP.  I THEN PROCEEDED TO THE BOAT RAMP WHERE I FOUND BLUE FORD F150 PARKED BY THE RAMP. VEHICLE REGISTERED AS GUEST. I LOCATED GUEST AND ASKED HIM IF RESIDENT IS PRESENT WITH HIM. HE REPLIED-NO, HE DID NOT COME TO LAKE. I THEN INFORMED HIM OF "GUEST WITHOUT RESIDENT" REGULATION AND REQUESTED HIM TO LEAVE AREA. HE COMPLIED WITHOUT INCIDENTS, GOT INSIDE HIS VEHICLE AND LEFT AREA. AT THIS TIME AREA CLEAR. PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 1750 HRS
6/4/2021 8:08:37 PM 21-06-0030	RESIDENT COMPLAINT /XXXXX FUENTE DE PAZ 4 PARK (N/A) vperepelka	ON 6-4-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 2000 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA RECEIVED CALL FOR SERVICE/PARKING COMPLAINT, VEHICLE PARKED IN FRONT OF RP HOUSE. I ARRIVED TO LOCATION APPROXIMATELY 2005 HRS. UPON ARRIVAL I OBSERVED WHITE HYUNDAI TUSCON PARKED ON SIDE OF THE STREET GUEST OF FUENTE DE PAZ RM CA VEHICLE DOES NOT BLOCK ACCESS TO RP GARAGE NOR DOES IT RESTRICT ACCESS TO THE RP RESIDENCE. I MADE AN ATTEMPT TO CONTACT RP, BUT UNSUCCESSFUL, NO ONE ANSWERED THE DOOR. AT THIS TIME NO VIOLATIONS OBSERVED. PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 2020 HRS.
		ON 6-4-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 2210 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA WHILE ON ROUTINE PATROL OF NORTH BACK AREA OBSERVED GOLF CART PULL INTO CLEMENTIA PARK AND PROCEEDED TOWARDS AMPHITHEATER. I PROCEEDED TOWARDS THE SUBJECTS. ONCE IN THE AREA I MADE CONTACT WITH SUBJECTS. SUBJECTS WERE NEVER IDENTIFIED,



6/4/2021 11:35:27 PM 21-06-0033	RMA RULE VIOLATION/Mapped Location(N/A) vperepelka	REFUSED TO PROVIDE ME WITH ANY OF REQUESTED INFORMATION, NAME, ADDRESS. I ADVISED SUBJECTS OF PARK HOURS REGULATIONS AND ASKED THEM TO LEAVE.  AT THAT TIME ONE OF THE SUBJECTS STATED-F*** THAT, WE ARE NOT LEAVING, YOU CAN'T TELL US WHAT TO DO. I ONCE AGAIN REQUESTED SUBJECTS TO LEAVE AREA IMMEDIATELY. SUBJECTS CONTINUED WITH FOUL LANGUAGE, RAISED THEIR VOICE AND REFUSED TO LEAVE. ONE SUBJECT STATED-GET SHERIFFS OUT HERE, I AM MOT LEAVING BEFORE THEY GET HERE. I THEN REQUESTED MURIETA 8 TO MY LOCATION. MURIETA 8 ARRIVED TO MY LOCATION. MURIETA 8 MADE CONTACT WITH SUBJECTS. MURIETA 8 ADVISED SUBJECTS OF RULES AND REGULATIONS AND REQUESTED SUBJECTS TO LEAVE AREA IMMEDIATELY. AFTER A BRIEF ARGUMENT WITH MURIETA 8 SUBJECTS COMPLIED WITH THE REQUEST AND LEFT AREA WITHOUT ANY FURTHER INCIDENTS. MURIETA 8 REQUESTED SUBJECTS TO PROVIDE TO US WITH THEIR INFORMATION, SUBJECTS REFUSED. SSD REPORT#21-167893
6/4/2021 11:46:34 PM 21-06-0032	RESIDENT COMPLAINT / XXXXX REYNOSA DRIVE (MURIETA SOUTH) Ctyer	Resident advised, party shutdown
6/4/2021 11:50:28 PM 21-06-0031	MISCELLANEOUS/XXXX PERA DRIVE 1 PARK(N/A) vperepelka	ON 6-4-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 2240 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA RECEIVED CALL FOR SERVICE/ RP NEIGHBOR HAS GARAGE GATE THAT WAS OPEN FOR THE WHOLE DAY. DISPATCH ADVISED ME THAT SEVERAL ATTEMPTS WERE MADE TO CONTACT RESIDENT FROM BUT UNSUCCESSFUL. I ARRIVED TO LOCATION APPROXIMATELY 2250 HRS UPON ARRIVAL I OBSERVED OPEN GARAGE GATES. I MADE AN ATTEMPT TO CONTACT RESIDENT, NO ONE HOME. NO SIGNES OF FORCED ENTRY OR ANY



	SIGNS OF VANDALISM FOUND. I THEN SECURED GARAGE GATE BY USING REMOTE INSIDE THE GARAGE AND EXITED GARAGE BEFORE GATES CLOSED. AT THIS TIME AREA CLEAR. GARAGE GATES SECURE. PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 2315 HRS.
--	--





15160 Jackson Rd Rancho Murieta, CA 95662

#### **Case Narrative Listing**

•		
Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
6/5/2021 12:28:53 AM 21-06-0034	WELFARE CHECK/XXXX PUERTO DRIVE(N/A) Ctyer	Open garage door made neighbor worried. Resident called. Garage closed
6/5/2021 12:54:35 AM 21-06-0035	GUN SHOTS/XXXXX RIO CIRCLE (045) Ctyer	Area from Trinidad to Rio OSO @ Camino del LAGO searched, no evidence of gunfire located
6/5/2021 7:40:57 AM 21-06-0038	MISCELLANEOUS/XXXX PESCADO CIRCLE 11 PARK(N/A) Ctyer	Premier pools ignored gate staff, escorted off property
6/5/2021 2:46:37 PM 21-06-0043	vperepelka	RMA RULE VIOLATION: RULE IX SEC 3-PARK HOURS RULE I SEC 5- IDENTIFICATION  RULE I SEC 6- INTERFERENCE WITH RMCSD CLEMENTIA PARK AFTER HOURS, FAILED TO IDENTIFY, THREATENED WITH PHYSICAL ALTERCATION RMCSD REPRESENTATIVE. REFER TO RMCSD INC#21-06-033 SSD INC#21-167893 SUBJECTS WAS IDENTIFIED ON 6-5-21 WITH HELP OF SENIOR RMCSD OFFICER. CIT#14007
6/5/2021 7:45:35 PM 21-06-0044	INTOXICATED PERSON	ON 6-5-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 1925 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA RECEIVED CALL FOR SERVICE/POSSIBLE INTOXICATED DRIVER AT STARBUCKS DRIVE THRU. I ALONG WITH MURIETA 8 ARRIVED AT LOCATION MOMENTS LATER. UPON ARRIVAL I MADE CONTACT WITH STARBUCKS EMPLOYEE. STARBUCKS EMPLOYEE STATED THAT DRIVER OF GREY ACURA POSSIBLY INTOXICATED BEHIND THE WHEEL, HAD SLOW AND HARD TO UNDERSTAND SPEACH. VEHICLE AT THIS MOMENT MOVED FROM STARBUCKS DRIVE THRU AND WAS PARKED



		IN FRONT OF STARBUCKS. I THEN ALONG WITH MURIETA 8 CONTACTED OCCUPANTS OF THE VEHICLE, MALE DRIVER AND FEMALE PASSENGER. MURIETA 8 CONDUCTED FIELD SOBRIETY TEST OF THE DRIVER, FST NEGATIVE. AT THIS TIME AREA CLEAR. MURIETA 8 AND I DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY1945 HRS.
6/5/2021 11:29:26 PM 21-06-0045	JUVENILE DELIQUENCY/Mapped Location(N/A) vperepelka	ON 6-5-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 2255 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA RECEIVED CALL FOR SERVICE/JUVENILES MADE AN ATTEMPT TO APPROACH RP ENTRANCE DOOR AND THEN SUDDENLY RAN AWAY. RP DID NOT REPORT ANY DAMAGES OR VANDALISM TO PROPERTY RP REQUESTING PATROL TO CHECK THE AREA OF COLINA LN AND LAGO DR. I ARRIVED TO LOCATION MOMENTS LATER.  UPON ARRIVAL I DID NOT NOTICE ANY ACTIVITY IN THE AREA. I CONDUCTED INSPECTION OF PESCADO DR, COLINA LN AND LAGO DR. INSPECTION DID NOT REVEAL ANY ACTIVITY IN THE AREA. NO JUVENILES FOUND IN THE AREA. AT THIS TIME SUBJECTS GONE ON ARRIVAL, PATROL UNABLE TO LOCATE SUBJECTS. PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 2305 HRS. AREA CLEAR UPON DEPARTURE.
6/5/2021 11:39:01 PM 21-06-0046	ANIMAL COMPLAINT /Mapped Location(N/A) vperepelka	ON 6-5-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 2310 HRS, DISPATCH ADVISED ME OF CALL HANG UP/RP REPORTED COLLISION WITH DEER IN THE AREA OF GUADALUPE DR AND MURIETA PARKWAY.  I ARRIVED TO THE AREA APPROXIMATELY 2315 HRS.  UPON ARRIVAL I CONDUCTED INSPECTION OF MURIETA PARKWAY BETWEEN TWO GUADALUPE DR, AREA CLEAR. INSPECTION OF GUADALUPE WAS CONDUCTED, AREA CLEAR. AT THIS TIME PATROL UNABLE TO LOCATE THE ANIMAL. PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 2330 HRS.





15160 Jackson Rd Rancho Murieta, CA 95662

#### **Case Narrative Listing**

Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
6/6/2021 12:36:39 PM 21-06-0048	RESIDENT COMPLAINT / XXXX CAMINO DE LUNA 1PARK(046) vperepelka	ON 6-6-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 1110 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA RECEIVED CALL FOR SERVICE/RP AND NEIGHBOR GOT IN DISPUTE OVER TERRITORY OF THEIR PROPERTIES.  PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 1250 HRS. AREA CLEAR UPON DEPARTURE
		ON 6-6-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 1315 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA RECEIVED CALL FOR SERVICE/POSSIBLE GUEST W/O RESIDENT FISHING AT LK CHESBRO. I ARRIVED TO LK CHESBRO



**Case Narrative Listing** 

Page 1 of 4

APPROXIMATELY 1345 HRS. UPON ARRIVAL I OBSERVED THREE VEHICLES PARKED AT THE ENTRANCE TO A WALK PATHWAY TOWARDS CHESBRO CR. ALL VEHICLES REGISTERED AS GUEST. I MADE CONTACT WITH OCCUPANTS OF THE VEHICLES AND ASKED THEM IF THEY ARE GUESTS OR RESIDENTS, OCCUPANTS OF ALL THREE VEHICLES REPLIED-WE ARE GUESTS I THEN ASKED IF RP ACCOMPANIED THEM AT THE LAKE, THEY REPLIED-NO, HE WENT RESIDENT COMPLAINT 6/6/2021 2:32:44 PM TO ELK GROVE TO PICK UP HIS DAUGHTER. /Mapped Location(N/A) I THEN ADVISED GUESTS OF "GUEST 21-06-0049 WITHOUT RESIDENT" VIOLATION AND vperepelka REQUESTED THEM TO LEAVE AREA IMMEDIATELY GUESTS COMPLIED WITHOUT ANY FURTHER INCIDENTS, STATED THAT THEY WILL GO BACK TO RESIDENCE, GOT IN THEIR VEHICLES AND LEFT LAKE CHESBRO AREA ALL VEHICLE WERE ESCORTED OUT OF LAKE AREA. AT THIS TIME AREA CLEAR. PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 1405 HRS. AREA CLEAR UPON DEPARTURE ON 6-6-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 1400 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA RECEIVED CALL FOR SERVICE/PARKING COMPLIANT, RV PARKED ON STREET FOR TWO NIGHTS IN A ROW, CORNER OF MURIETA PARKWAY AND CAMINO DEL LAGO. I ARRIVED TO LOCATION APPROXIMATELY 1405 HRS. UPON ARRIVAL I OBSERVED RV PARKED ON CAMINO DEL LAGO EAST OF MURIETA PARKWAY, RV APPEARED TO BE OCCUPIED. I MADE CONTACT WITH OCCUPANT OF THE 6/6/2021 3:21:50 PM **PARKING/Mapped Location(N/A)** RV. RV POSSESSED VALID 24 HR PAS VALID 21-06-0051 vperepelka UNTIL TODAY A "REQUEST NOT TO CITE" WAS ASKED BY RESIDENT. REQUEST WAS GRANTED, RV WILL DEPART COMMUNITY ON 6-7-21 IN THE MORNING.



		PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 1430 HRS.
6/6/2021 4:23:33 PM 21-06-0054	CITATION/XXXX PESCADO CIRCLE 3 PARK(N/A) vperepelka	RMA RULE VIOLATION: RULE IX SEC 1 - GUEST WITHOUT RESIDENT RULE IX SEC 5- FISHING  LK CHESBRO GUEST WITHOUT RESIDENT FISHING . RESIDENT NOT IN THE AREA, LEFT COMMUNITY . REFER TO INC#21-06-0049 CIT#14008
6/6/2021 5:12:29 PM 21-06-0055	TRESPASSING /Mapped Location(N/A) vperepelka	ON 6-6-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 1640 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA WHILE ON ROUTINE PATROL OF HWY 16 OBSERVED FAMILY OF FIVE GO OVER THE FENCE FROM HWY 16 BY THE YELLOW BRIDGE AND PROCEEDED INTO COMMUNITY TOWARDS THE RIVER. I THEN PROCEEDED TO THE YELLOW BRIDGE IN ATTEMPT TO LOCATE SUBJECTS.  ONCE AT THE LOCATION I CONDUCTED INSPECTION OF THE YELLOW BRIDGE. YELLOW BRIDGE CLEAR. I THEN OBSERVED SAME FAMILY DOWN BY THE RIVER APPROXIMATELY TWO TO THREE HUNDRED YARD NORTH OF THE BRIDGE.  I PROCEEDED TOWARDS THE SUBJECTS. ONCE AT LOCATION I MADE CONTACT WITH FEMALE AND MALE ADULTS. I ASKED BOTH SUBJECTS IF THEY ARE MEMBERS OF THE COMMUNITY OR A GUESTS.  BOTH SUBJECTS REPLIED -NO, WE ARE NOT.  I THEN ASKED SUBJECTS IF THEY GAINED ACCESS TO COMMUNITY BY GOING OVER THE FENCE FROM HWY 16.  SUBJECTS REPLIED -YES, WE DID. AT THAT TIME I ADVISED SUBJECTS OF PRIVATE PROPERTY TRESPASS WARNING AND REQUESTED THEM TO LEAVE AREA IMMEDIATELY.  SUBJECTS COMPLIED WITHOUT ANY FURTHER INCIDENTS AND LEFT AREA. ALL OF THE SUBJECTS WERE ESCORTED TO THE FENCE LINE WHERE SUBJECTS WERE



		OBSERVED LEAVING THE COMMUNITY. SUBJECTS LAST SEEN ON FOOT HWY 16 WEST BOUND. AT THIS TIME AREA CLEAR. PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 1725 HRS. AREA CLEAR UPIN DEPARTURE.
6/6/2021 5:53:18 PM 21-06-0056	RESIDENT COMPLAINT /Mapped Location(N/A) vperepelka	ON 6-6-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 1740 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA RECEIVED CALL FOR SERVICE/MINORS FISHING AT TENTH HOLE SOUTH COURSE. I ARRIVED TO LOCATION MOMENTS LATER. UPON ARRIVAL I OBSERVED THREE MINORS FISHING. I MADE CONTACT WITH MINORS AND ADVISED THEM OF "NO FISHING" AT GOLF COURSE AND REQUESTED THEM TO LEAVE AREA. MINORS COMPLIED WITHOUT INCIDENTS AND LEFT AREA. AT THIS TIME AREA CLEAR. PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 1810 HRS. AREA CLEAR UPON DEPARTURE.
6/6/2021 8:51:48 PM 21-06-0057	911 HANG UP/Mapped Location (N/A) vperepelka	ON 6-6-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 1450 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA RECEIVED CALL FOR SERVICE/ 911 HANG UP. I ARRIVED TO LAGO DR MOMENTS LATER. I MADE AN ATTEMPT TO LOCATE, UNSUCCESSFUL, SUCH ADDRESS DOES NOT EXIST. I THEN CONDUCTED AREA INSPECTION . NOTHING UNUSUAL OBSERVED, AREA QUIET. I THEN CONTACTED SSD AND AVISED THEM OF THE SITUATION. SSD ADVISED ME THAT CALL POSSIBLY CAME FROM GAZEBO PARK. GAZEBO PARK CLEAR, SEVERAL MINORS IN THE PARK. AT THIS TIME, CALL CONSIDERED AS ACCIDENTAL DIAL. SSD ADVISED. PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 1510 HRS. AREA CLEAR UPON DEPARTURE





15160 Jackson Rd Rancho Murieta, CA 95662

Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
6/7/2021 10:01:24 AM	FOLLOW UP/Mapped Location (N/A)	Area check for the parking violation. UTL.
21-06-0061	Tompkins	
6/7/2021 3:03:54 PM	MEDICAL AID/Mapped Location(N/A)	Patrol responded with Metro fire on a 911 call. Elderly female transported precautionary
21-06-0063	Tompkins	to Kaiser South





15160 Jackson Rd Rancho Murieta, CA 95662

Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
6/8/2021 1:34:45 AM 21-06-0065	CITATION/XXXX CAMINO DE LUNA(N/A) vperepelka	RMA RULE VIOLATION , RULE II SEC 10- OVERNIGHT STREET PARKING RULE XIII SEC 1- DRIVEWAY PARKING / MULTIPLE VEH'S IN DRIVEWAY, NOT ON DPV, NO 24HR PASS
		JEEP WRANGLER OVERNIGHT PARKED ON STREET IN FRONT OF HOUSE. NO DNC REQUEST NO TWENTY FOUR HOUR PASS JEEP PREVENTING GARBAGE TRUCK TO FREELY MANEUVER TO PICK UP TRASH. REFER TO INC#21-06-0064 CIT#14009
6/8/2021 1:42:02 AM 21-06-0064	PARKING/XXXX CAMINO DE LUNA(N/A) vperepelka	ON 6-8-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 0100 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA RECEIVED CALL FOR SERVICE/PARKING COMPLAINT, RESIDENT VEHICLES PARKED OVERNIGHT PREVENTING TRASH PICK UP, BLOCKING WAY.  I ARRIVED TO LOCATION APPROXIMATELY 0105 HRS.  UPON ARRIVAL I OBSERVED JEEP WRANGLER PARKED ON STREET OVERNIGHT.  APPROXIMATELY 0110 HRS RP EXITED HER HOUSE AND CONTACTED ME. RP STARED THAT NEIGHBOR PARKING THEIR VEHICLES PREVENTING DRIVER OF GARBAGE TRUCK TO MANEUVER AROUND THE STREET, AND IT HAS BEEN AN ONGOING ISSUE FOR SEVERAL MONTHS NOW.  RP ATTEMPTED TO CONTACT NEIGHBOR AND ASK THEM NOT TO PARK ON STREET, BUT RESIDENT IGNORED HER REQUEST AND CONTINUES TO PARK ON STREET. I ADVISED RP TO CONTACT RMA COMPLIANCE PARKING ENFORCEMENT REQUEST FOR GRAVE SHIFT CAMINO DE LUNA PARK 2.



<b>.</b>	•	
6/8/2021 9:44:16 AM 21-06-0067	TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT /Mapped Location(N/A) Tompkins	Patrol performed radar traffic enforcement on Murieta Parkway at second Guadalupe. Citation 12669 issued for 37 mph Citation 12670 issued for 37 mph Citation 12671 issued for 33 mph
6/8/2021 7:17:28 PM 21-06-0070	RESIDENT COMPLAINT /Mapped Location(N/A) vperepelka	ON 6-8-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 1915 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA RECEIVED CALL FOR SERVICE/CONTRACTOR PERFORMING WORK AFTER HOUR, AREA OF CALLAWAY DR BY FEATHERY CT. I ARRIVED TO LOCATION MOMENTS LATER.  UPON ARRIVAL I OBSERVED NEW CONSTRUCTION ON CALLAWAY DR, UNKNOWN ADDRESS. I MADE CONTACT WITH SUPERVISOR AND ADVISED HIM OF "WORKING HOURS" REGULATION. CONTRACTOR WAS REQUESTED TO STOP WORK IMMEDIATELY AND LEAVE AREA. CONTRACTOR COMPLIED WITHOUT ANY INCIDENTS. AT THIS TIME AREA CLEAR/QUIET. PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 1925 HRS.
6/8/2021 9:37:42 PM 21-06-0071	VEHICLE ACCIDENT /Mapped Location(N/A) vperepelka	ON 6-8-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 2115 HRS, OFF GONZALES ADVISED ME OF VEHICLE ACCIDENT/VEHICLE FLED THE SCENE NORTH RESIDENTIAL LAGO PARKWAY IN . I ARRIVED TO LOCATION APPROXIMATELY 2135 HRS.  UPON ARRIVAL I OBSERVED "RESIDENTS ONLY" SIGN POST TILTED TO THE SIDE, BROKEN AND AND PLASTIC ON THE GROUND NEXT TO IT, SEE ATTACHED PICTURES .  NO OTHER DAMAGES TO THE ANY OF THE EQUIPMENT FOUND. GATES FUNCTIONING PROPERLY WITHOUT ANY MALFUNCTION. I ADVISED DISPATCH TO NOTIFY RMA MAINTENANCE OF THE INCIDENT. PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 2150 HRS.





15160 Jackson Rd Rancho Murieta, CA 95662

Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
6/9/2021 10:38:49 AM 21-06-0073	MEDICAL AID/XXXXX FUENTE DE PAZ 3 PARK(067) Tompkins	Patrol responded to a 911 medical call with station 359. Elderly female breathing issues was transported to UC Davis of Folsom.
6/9/2021 10:58:51 AM 21-06-0074	ANIMAL COMPLAINT /XXXXX LAGO DRIVE(N/A) Tompkins	Patrol responded to the report of a barking dog. Upon arrival a dog could be heard inside the house continually howling. No one was home and a door notice was left on the front door.
6/9/2021 9:05:06 PM 21-06-0080	VANDALISM/Mapped Location (N/A) Ctyer	Men's and women's restrooms at STONEHOUSE park vandalized, seat cover soaked and plastered to the walls, mirrors, stalls, roof, and toilets





15160 Jackson Rd Rancho Murieta, CA 95662

Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
6/10/2021 1:49:50 AM 21-06-0082	SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE /Mapped Location(N/A) Ctyer	Black SUV seen driving erratically towards area three. Patrol followed vehicle, vehicle continue to drive erratically including behind the church parking lot of the business area. Patrol followed vehicle, once vehicle realized patrol was following started driving faster and faster running stop signs in the stop light at Jackson. Last scene westbound Jackson
6/10/2021 2:11:36 AM 21-06-0083	PARKING/XXXX CAMINO DE LUNA(N/A) Ctyer	Resident with 4 vehicles parked overnight in driveway // cite 12631 written
6/10/2021 7:36:34 PM 21-06-0087	EXTRA PATROL/Mapped Location (N/A) Ctyer	Due to ongoing instances of vandalism Gazebo bathrooms closed early
6/10/2021 9:26:15 PM 21-06-0088	RMA RULE VIOLATION/XXXXX CORTINA COURT(N/A) Ctyer	Resident in Calero back area after hours // cite12632 written





15160 Jackson Rd Rancho Murieta, CA 95662

Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
6/11/2021 1:03:43 AM 21-06-0089	SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE /Mapped Location(N/A) Ctyer	Vendor rearranging cargo, code4
6/11/2021 10:17:10 AM 21-06-0090	TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT /Mapped Location(N/A) Tompkins	Patrol performed radar traffic enforcement. Marietta Parkway at 2nd Guadalupe. Patrol stopped in force meant for a high priority call  Citation 12672 was issued for 40 miles an hour
6/11/2021 10:46:32 AM 21-06-0091	SUSPICIOUS PERSON /Mapped Location(N/A) Tompkins	Patrol received a report from the O E3 school of a male (Black tank top, black shorts, short dark hair and visible tattoos on neck and face) wielding a knife. OE3 reported that the subject was swinging a knife and jabbing trees. SSD was called and CSD responded to the school. The subject was contacted at his vehicle in the school parking lot. Prior to CSD arrival the subject had placed the knife in his vehicle and was under the hood attempting some sort of repair. The subject was advised that he was trespassing and questioned as to why he was there. He stated "looking for free parking to go see the horse show." The subject stated that he wasn't here specifically for the show but saw it and thought it would be a "neat place to hang out". The subject was I.D.'D and the information was shared with the sheriffs department. The subject had no warrants and was allowed to leave the area.





15160 Jackson Rd Rancho Murieta, CA 95662

Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
6/12/2021 12:03:12 AM 21-06-0105	RESIDENT COMPLAINT /Mapped Location(N/A) Ctyer	Group of 10 or 12 juveniles seen drinking and gathering at Riverview park // repeatedly ran away from security and s.o.
6/12/2021 12:12:21 AM 21-06-0107	EXTRA PATROL/Mapped Location (N/A) Ctyer	Resident vehicle with open trunk in driveway, resident contacted, nothing stolen, trunk secured be resident
6/12/2021 5:02:26 AM 21-06-0108	VANDALISM/Mapped Location (N/A) Ctyer	Exterior door handle forcibly removed from men's gazebo restroom door
6/12/2021 5:26:59 AM 21-06-0109	RMA RULE VIOLATION/ XXXXX PLANO COURT(N/A) Ctyer	Resident vehicle parked wrong way on street and blocking a driveway, cite 12633 written
6/12/2021 8:29:00 AM 21-06-0110	TRESPASSING /Mapped Location(N/A) Ctyer	Large wedding party, advised of no fishing on golf course, left without incident
6/12/2021 12:05:38 PM 21-06-0112	ANIMAL COMPLAINT /Mapped Location(N/A) vperepelka	ON 6-22-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 1130 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA RECEIVED CALL FOR SERVICE/LK CALERO DOG OFF LEASH DOG IN LAKE. I ARRIVED TO LOCATION APPROXIMATELY 1135 HRS. UPON ARRIVAL I DID NOT OBSERVE ANY RESIDENTS WITH DOG OFF LEASH. I THEN CONDUCTED INSPECTION OF THE LK CALERO. INSPECTION DID NOT REVEAL ANY RESIDENTS WITH DOGS OFF LEASH AND IN THE LAKE. AT THIS TIME PATROL UNABLE TO LOCATE SUBJECTS THAT FITS THE DESCRIPTION. PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 1215 HRS.
		ON 6-12-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 1740 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA WHILE ON ROUTINE PATROL OF NORTH RESIDENTIAL FOUND DODGE RAM



6/12/2021 6:30:16 PM 21-06-0113	TRESPASSING /Mapped Location(N/A) vperepelka	PARKED AT THE YELLOW BRIDGE ON THE SIDE OF THE GOLF CART PATHWAY. VEHICLE UNOCCUPIED. VEHICLE REGISTERED AS GUEST I THEN CONDUCTED FOOT INSPECTION OF THE YELLOW BRIDGE AND AREA AROUND THE BRIDGE. I WAS NOT ABLE TO LOCATE OWNER OF THE VEHICLE. I THEN RETURNED TO MY PATROL VEHICLE. WHILE IN MY PATROL VEHICLE I WAS ABLE TO CONTACT RESIDENT VIA MOBILE PHONE AND INFORMED HER OF RMCC PROPERTY TRESPASS BY HER GUEST. I REQUESTED RESIDENT TO CONTACT GUEST AND MOVE VEHICLE FROM RMCC PROPERTY. RESIDENT COMPILED AND STATED-I WILL GET A HOLD OF HIM RIGHT NOW. APPROXIMATELY 1800 HRS DISPATCH ADVISED ME THAT OWNER OF THE VEHICLE INFORMED CSD DISPATCH THAT THEY WILL BE AT LOCATION SHORTLY TO TAKE THE VEHICLE. OWNER OF THE VEHICLE ARRIVED TO LOCATION APPROXIMATELY 1830 HRS. VEHICLE REMOVED FROM RMCC PROPERTY.  AREA CLEAR AT THIS TIME. PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 1835 HRS
6/12/2021 11:21:10 PM 21-06-0115	RESIDENT COMPLAINT /Mapped Location(N/A) vperepelka	ON 6-12-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 2215 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA WHILE ON ROUTINE PATROL OF LAKE CALERO RECEIVED CALL FOR SERVICE/ LOUD PARTY AT LAKE WITH SMOKE OR POSSIBLY FIRE. AT THE TIME OF THE CALL I WAS CONDUCTING AREA CHECK, NO ACTIVITY IN THE AREA. AT THIS TIME CALL FOR SERVICE WILL BE CONSIDERED AS FAKE CALL WITHOUT ANY FURTHER ACTIONS.
		ON 6-12-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 2245 HRS, I CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA WHILE ON ROUTINE PATROL OF SOUTH BACK AREA BEHIND TENTH HOLE SOUTH COURSE FOUND GOLF CART,



I THEN CONTACTED RP TO INQUIRE IF HE IS AWARE OF LOCATION OF HIS GOLF CART. MISCELLANEOUS/Mapped 6/12/2021 11:25:39 PM HE INFORMED ME THAT HIS KIDS WENT TO Location(N/A) THE AREA TO PICK UP SOME BEACH 21-06-0116 EQUIPMENT FROM EARLIER TODAY. I THEN vperepelka ADVISED HIM OF BACK AREA REGULATION. HIS KIDS RETURNED TO THE GOLF CART MOMENTS LATER, LOADED GOLF CART AND LEFT AREA WITHOUT ANY INCIDENTS. I THEN CONTINUED AREA CHECK AREA CLEAR. PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 2225 HRS.





15160 Jackson Rd Rancho Murieta, CA 95662

Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
6/13/2021 12:01:18 AM 21-06-0118	RESIDENT COMPLAINT /Mapped Location(N/A) Ctyer	Group of four kids ran from security again. Per policy, no chase given
6/13/2021 4:10:18 AM 21-06-0119	MISCELLANEOUS/Mapped Location(N/A) Ctyer	Soap dispenser at gazebo men's restroom damaged, as a result all of the soap is now on the floor, RMA advised
6/13/2021 4:30:03 AM 21-06-0120	SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE /XXXXX LAGO DRIVE 15 PARK (N/A) Ctyer	Suspect vehicle gone on arrival
6/13/2021 8:00:42 AM 21-06-0121	ALARM /Mapped Location(N/A) Ctyer	Unk trouble alarm from Catholic Church, 2 older women had the panel partially disassembled and were using a corkscrew to attempt to silence it, advised to call alarm company
6/13/2021 8:26:51 AM 21-06-0122	RESIDENT COMPLAINT /XXXX REBANO COURT(MURIETA SOUTH) Ctyer	Resident doing work on his home
6/13/2021 1:15:02 PM 21-06-0123	ALARM /Mapped Location(N/A) PDF Patrol	PATROL OFFICER CERRATO 06.13.2021 1445HRS  ARRIVED ON SCENE AT AIRPORT - HANGAR B. ALL DOORS CLOSED AND LOCKED. SITE SECURE.  CODE 4
6/13/2021 4:29:11 PM	DISTURBANCE /XXXX COLBERT DRIVE(MURIETA	PATROL OFFICER CERRATO 06.13.2021 1605HRS  ARRIVED ON SCENE AT RESIDENCE. CHILD CUSTODY ISSUE BETWEEN PARENTS. CHP OFFICER



21-06-0125	SOUTH) PDF Patrol	SUTHERLAND ARRIVED AND RESOLVED DISPUTE. FATHER WAS INSTRUCTED TO LEAVE RM SOUTH RESIDENCES, AND HE COMPLIED. MOTHER WAS ABLE TO PICK UP HER CHILD AND WAS ESCORTED OUT OF THE COMMUNITY BY ME AT THE REQUEST OF CHP OFFICER SUTHERLAND.  CODE 4.
6/13/2021 10:00:29 PM 21-06-0127	WELFARE CHECK/XXXX BERMUDA COURT(MURIETA SOUTH) PDF Patrol	PATROL OFFICER CERRATO 06.13.2021 2015HRS  ARRIVED ON SCENE, AND SPOKE TO CONCERNED NEIGHBORS. DISPATCH ADVISED THAT PERSON OF INTEREST WAS LOCATED BY FOLSOM PD.  CODE 4
6/13/2021 10:03:15 PM 21-06-0128	TRESPASSING /Mapped Location(N/A) PDF Patrol	PATROL OFFICER CERRATO 06.13.2021 2150HRS  ARRIVED ON SCENE AT RIVERVIEW PARK. PATROLLED AREA. UNABLE TO LOCATE ANY JUVENILES IN THE AREA.  CODE 4





15160 Jackson Rd Rancho Murieta, CA 95662

#### **Case Narrative Listing**

Downey Date	Torre / Leasting / Author	Field No.
Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
6/14/2021 1:14:48 AM 21-06-0129	ABANDONED DISABLED VEH/Mapped Location(N/A) Ctyer	Jump provided from patrol's personal vehicle. Code 4
	otyc:	
6/14/2021 2:42:01 AM	ABANDONED DISABLED VEH/Mapped Location(N/A)	Stranded motorist, assisted to plaza
21-06-0130	Ctyer	
6/14/2021 11:59:20 AM 21-06-0132	TRESPASSING /Mapped Location(N/A) Tompkins	Patrol responded to the report of a female sleeping in a vehicle and refusing to leave property. Upon patrol's arrival the female was out of her vehicle and awake. As patrol approached her vehicle to make contact she jumped in the vehicle and pulled to the side of the store. The store manager was outside and stated that that was in fact the female. As Patrol approach the female the second time she walked into the store where she purchased some items then left the property. No direct contact was made and no reason for contact.
6/14/2021 1:17:58 PM 21-06-0133	ASSIST OTHER AGENCY/Mapped Location(N/A) Tompkins	Patrol responded to an auto alarm at the AT&T building on Stonehouse Road. Sac Central 359 responded as well. The facility has a generator system that overheated and triggered a fire alarm. There was no fire and a responsible person for the building arrived on scene to check the generator. With no danger present both Sac Metro and CSD cleared the scene
6/14/2021 2:06:33 PM 21-06-0134	STOP SIGN VIOLATION/Mapped Location(N/A) Tompkins	Well on regular patrol patrol observed a vehicle approach the stop sign on Reynosa at Celebrar. The vehicle didn't slow running the stop sign while turning right onto CELEBRAR.  Violation #12673 was issued for failure to stop at a stop sign
6/14/2021 5:59:57 PM	ESCORT /Mapped Location(N/A)	PATROL OFFICER CERRATO 06.14.2021 1515HRS ARRIVED ON SCENE AT NORTH GATE AND



**Case Narrative Listing** 

Page 1 of 2

21-06-0135	PROVIDED AN ESCORT FOR A RESIDENT HOMEOWNER ON A MOTORCYCLE.
	CODE 4





15160 Jackson Rd Rancho Murieta, CA 95662

Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
6/15/2021 7:11:57 AM 21-06-0137	VANDALISM/XXXX DOMINGO DRIVE(053) vperepelka	ON 6-15-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 0650 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA RECEIVED CALL FOR SERVICE/RP STATES HIS FLOWER POTS WERE KNOCKED OVER ON HIS BACK PATIO. I ARRIVED TO LOCATION MOMENTS LATER AND MADE CONTACT WITH RP. RP INFORMED ME THAT IN THE MORNING HE DISCOVERED SEVERAL OF HIS FLOWER POTS KNOCKED OVER ON HIS BACK PATIO (SEE ATTACHED PICTURES) RP DID NOT NOTICE ANY NOISE DURING THE NIGHT OR SEE ANYONE. RP INFORMED ME THAT A FEW NIGHTS AGO HIS NEIGHBOR HAD SAME ISSUE. AT THIS POINT IN TIME IT IS UNKNOWN WHO VANDALIZED RP . PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY0710 HRS. AREA CLEAR UPON DEPARTURE.
6/15/2021 8:42:14 AM 21-06-0138	ALARM /Mapped Location(N/A) Tompkins	Patrol responded to the report of a burglar alarm at 15160 Jackson Rd. Upon arrival the perimeter of the building was checked and then the interior was checked, alarm was reset. The activation was caused by a new employee.
6/15/2021 10:31:15 AM 21-06-0139	MISCELLANEOUS/XXXX VENADO DRIVE(N/A) Tompkins	Patrol responded to XXXX Varnado and made contact with the resident that lives at that address. The resident stated that while walking their dog on a leash at the lake a lady, known to the community for walking multiple dogs, had a group of dogs with some off the leash. The complainant stated that one of the loose dogs ran up and grabbed their dog mauling it. The dog did not receive any injuries but appears to be shook and up and somewhat traumatized. The complainant was advised to contact Animal Control and file a report with them. CSD will also document the incident and the identity of the dog walker will be sought out.
		Patrol responded to Lake CALERO for possible body contact in the water by kayakers. Patrol observed a black Ford pick



6/15/2021 1:05:56 PM 21-06-0140	MISCELLANEOUS/Mapped Location(N/A) Tompkins	up loaded with three kayaks. The subjects were contacted and identified as guests RP had left the area to go get pizza and the guests were advised of the rules and advised to leave the area until the resident returned. The subjects were also advised about no body contact in the water. Subjects loaded up the truck and left the area.
6/15/2021 1:52:24 PM 21-06-0143	ASSIST OTHER AGENCY/Mapped Location(N/A) Tompkins	Patrol responded to a 911 medical on Fuente de paz. The resident had passed and coroner was contacted.
6/15/2021 5:49:52 PM 21-06-0145	WELFARE CHECK/XXXXX LAGO DRIVE 14 PARK(059) PDF Patrol	PATROL OFFICER CERRATO 06.15.2021 1710HRS  ARRIVED ON SCENE AND WAS ABLE TO MAKE CONTACT WITH RESIDENT HOMEOWNER. SHE ADVISED THAT SHE WOULD CONTACT HER DAUGHTER.  CODE 4





15160 Jackson Rd Rancho Murieta, CA 95662

# **Case Narrative Listing**

Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
6/16/2021 12:56:49 AM 21-06-0149	SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE /Mapped Location(N/A) vperepelka	ON 6-16-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 0030 HRS, I, CDD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA WHILE ON ROUTINE PATROL OF NORTH BACK AREA, LAKE CLEMEMTIA OBSERVED VEHICLE LEAVING NORTH BEACH DRIVING ON THE LEVEE.  I THEN MADE CONTACT WITH OCCUPANTS OF THE VEHICLE.  I THEN ASKED OCCUPANTS OF THE VEHICLE WHY THEY ARE IN THE BACK AREA AFTER HOURS, OCCUPANT REPLIED- I WAS LOOKING FOR LOST ITEM. I THEN ADVISED OCCUPANTS OF BACK AREA REGULATIONS AND REQUESTED THEM TO LEAVE AREA IMMEDIATELY. THEY COMPLIED WITHOUT ANY FURTHER INCIDENTS AND LEFT AREA IMMEDIATELY. AREA CLEAR AT THIS TIME. RP WAS ISDUED CITATION# 14010, RMA RULE VIOLATION, RULE IX SEC 3- PARK HOURS(BACK AREA AFTER SUNSET AT 0030 HRS)
6/16/2021 1:03:32 AM 21-06-0150	CITATION/XXXX PUERTO DRIVE (101) vperepelka	RMA RULE VIOLATION, RULE IX SEC 3-PARK HOURS. NORTH BACK AREA LK CLEMENTIA AFTER SUNSET AT 0030 HRS. CIT#14010 REFER TO INC#21-06-0149
6/16/2021 3:21:36 AM	OPEN DOOR/XXXX PUERTO	ON 6-16-21, APPROXIMATELY 0145 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA WHILE ON ROUTINE PATROL OF NORTH RESIDENTIAL FOUND OPEN GARAGE GATE I ADVISED DISPATCH AND REQUESTED DISPATCH TO INFORM RESIDENT.



**Case Narrative Listing** 

Page 1 of 2

21-06-0151	DRIVE(N/A) vperepelka	DISPATCH WAS ABLE TO CONTACT RESIDENT AND ADVISE OF OPEN GARAGE GATE. RESIDENT SECURED/CLOSED GARAGE GATE. PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 0200 HRS. AREA SECURE UPON DEPARTURE
6/16/2021 12:56:35 PM 21-06-0155	ASSIST OTHER AGENCY/Mapped Location(N/A) Tompkins	Patrol assisted RMA in searching for a new fire pit near the Frisbee course on the south side. The area was searched and two fire pits were located as well as a number of holes cut through the back fence. All the holes in the fence had path past where subjects have been walking in from the highway to the Frisbee course. RMA maintenance was notified and will attempt to repair to the fence.





15160 Jackson Rd Rancho Murieta, CA 95662

Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
6/17/2021 4:55:57 AM 21-06-0156	WELFARE CHECK/XXXX RIO BLANCO DRIVE(045) Ctyer	Resident found car half in his garage, uncertain if he left it that way or not, advised to notify sheriff if something is missing, no signs of forced entry
6/17/2021 5:48:36 AM 21-06-0158	RESIDENT COMPLAINT /Mapped Location(N/A) Ctyer	Resident vehicle parked on street, unk if parked overnight, marked for follow up
6/17/2021 6:56:58 AM 21-06-0159	ALARM /Mapped Location(N/A) Ctyer	Gym member accidentally set off alarms of joining business, code
6/17/2021 9:07:33 AM 21-06-0161	SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE /Mapped Location(N/A) Tompkins	While on routine patrol a suspicious vehicle was observed parked on Marietta Drive. The vehicle seats were tipped forward which made it appear as if someone may be in the backseat. The vehicle was checked and found an unoccupied. The license plate did not come back in our system, probably belonging to a landscaper in the Gardens.
6/17/2021 11:00:05 AM 21-06-0162	TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT /Mapped Location(N/A) Tompkins	Patrol performed radar traffic enforcement on Murieta North Parkway at Marr Drive. Citation 12680 32 miles an hour Citation 12681 32 miles an hour Citation 12682 35 miles an hour Citation 12683 32 miles an hour Citation 12684 35 miles an hour
6/17/2021 5:08:17 PM 21-06-0164	ESCORT /XXXX TERRENO DRIVE 7 PARK (N/A) PDF Patrol	PATROL OFFICER CERRATO 06.17.2021 1700HRS  ARRIVED ON SCENE AND PROVIDED AN OUTBOUND MOTORCYCLE ESCORT.  CODE 4





15160 Jackson Rd Rancho Murieta, CA 95662

# **Case Narrative Listing**

•		
Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
6/18/2021 12:15:26 AM 21-06-0169	ABANDONED DISABLED VEH/Mapped Location(N/A) Ctyer	Abandoned Acura Legend,
6/18/2021 12:56:00 AM 21-06-0170	VANDALISM/Mapped Location (N/A) Ctyer	Stonehouse park women's restroom vandalized again
6/18/2021 2:49:49 AM 21-06-0171	SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE /Mapped Location(N/A) Ctyer	Vehicle out at Riverview park after hours, guest picking up resident
6/18/2021 4:23:24 AM 21-06-0172	ALARM /Mapped Location(N/A) Ctyer	2 regular residents using gym, unk why the alarm is going off this week
6/18/2021 8:23:29 AM 21-06-0174	WELFARE CHECK/Mapped Location(N/A) Tompkins	Patrol responded to the report of a vehicle blocking the left-hand turn lane into Marietta south. Upon arrival patrol found a black Toyota Camry in the turn lane with flashers going. The driver was standing on the sidewalk and informed me that the car would not start and was on the phone seeking help. Patrol with the assistance of several passers by pushed the vehicle to the shoulder of the road. The driver was going to walk to her residence in contact to tow truck.
6/18/2021 8:25:43 AM 21-06-0175	SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE /Mapped Location(N/A) Tompkins	Patrol observed a white Ford F150 truck parked in the emergency parking only of the county bridge while on routine patrol. Patrol returned to the vehicle and located the occupants heading down to the river below the yellow bridge, which is trespassing. The subjects returned to their vehicle and left the area once advised of the violations.
6/18/2021 9:30:00 AM	IRRIGATION DAMAGE	Patrol responded to the report of a large water leak between the tennis courts and the yellow bridge. Upon arrival patrol made contact with a water department employee who had also been notified of the leak. The leak was identified coming from irrigation



21-06-0176	/Mapped Location(N/A) Tompkins	lines behind the tennis courts. CSD dispatch notified the greens maintenance department and patrol contacted supervisor, with the greens department. The leak is coming from an open pipe that appears to have been left uncapped after a prior repair two weeks ago.
6/18/2021 8:43:39 PM 21-06-0177	ALARM /XXXX RIO BLANCO 3 PARK(037) vperepelka	ON 6-18-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 2005 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA RECEIVED CALL FOR SERVICE/RESIDENTIAL ALARM, MOTION SENSOR. I ARRIVED TO LOCATION APPROXIMATELY 2010 HRS. UPON ARRIVAL I DID NOT NOTICE ANY ACTIVITY AROUND THE PROPERTY. I THEN CONDUCTED INSPECTION OF EXTERIOR. ONCE I APPROACHED THE HOUSE, I NOTICED A LARGE DOG INSIDE THE HOUSE. INSPECTION OF THE EXTERIOR DOORS AND WINDOWS DID NOT REVEAL ANY SIGNS OF VANDALISM OR FORCED ENTRY. I THEN MADE CONTACT WITH MALE ADULT WHO LATER WAS VERBALLY IDENTIFIED AS OWNER. HE CONFIRMED THAT IT WAS FALSE ALSRM CAUSED BY THE DOG. HE THEN ADVISED ALARM COMPANY OF FLASE ALARM. AT THIS TIME AREA CLEAR. PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 2025 HRS.





No Data Found!

# **Rancho Murieta CSD Security**

15160 Jackson Rd Rancho Murieta, CA 95662





15160 Jackson Rd Rancho Murieta, CA 95662

Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
6/20/2021 9:56:26 PM 21-06-0187	SAFETY ADVISAL/Mapped Location(N/A) vperepelka	ON 6-20-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 2140 I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA RECEIVED CALL FOR SERVICE/RP STATES, VEHICLE BLOCKING TRAFFIC AND MALE ADULT SUBJECT STOPPING PASSING CARS. SUBJECT POSSIBLY INTOXICATED IN THE AREA OF STONHOUSE RD AND LATROBE RD.  I ARRIVED TO THE AREA OF STONEHOUSE RD AND LATROBE RD APPROXIMATELY 2145 HRS.  UPON ARRIVAL I DID NOT OBSERVE ANY ACTIVITY IN THE AREA. ROADWAY CLEAR , NO VEHICLE BLOCKING TRAFFIC IN THE AREA OF STONEHOUSE RD AND LATROBE RD. DISPATCH THEN ADVISED ME THAT SECOND RP STATES THAT VEHICLE NOW IN THE AREA OF LATROBE AND SCOTT RD. I THEN CONDUCTED INSPECTION OF LATROBE RD AND SCOTT RD AREA. AREA CLEAR, NO VEHICLES BLOCKING TRAFFIC FOUND. AT THIS TIME PATROL UNABLE TO LOCATE SUBJECT. DISPATCH ADVISED CHP OF UTL. RMCSD WILL UPDATE CHP IF SUBJECT IS LOCATED. PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 2210 HRS. AREA CLEAR UPON DEPARTURE.





15160 Jackson Rd Rancho Murieta, CA 95662

Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
6/21/2021 6:11:56 AM 21-06-0188	ASSAULT /Mapped Location(N/A) Ctyer	Unk male wearing a hoodie and hiding his face was seen swinging a pipe at cars and people near the Starbucks // sheriff called immediately // area south of Jackson hwy searched // GOA UTL
6/21/2021 9:45:17 AM 21-06-0189	FOLLOW UP/Mapped Location (N/A) Tompkins	Patrol performed a follow up regarding the subject swinging a pipe between Starbucks and Bel Air. Patrol made contact with Starbucks manager who stated the subject was approximately 6 foot tall, thin built, black hoodie and black pants. The manager also stated that several customers say the gentleman frequents the parking lot hanging out. Patrol contacted Bel Air manager who assisted in video review of the cameras in the parking lot. The video review was inconclusive.
6/21/2021 2:45:12 PM 21-06-0190	STOP SIGN VIOLATION/Mapped Location(N/A) Tompkins	Patrol performed stop sign enforcement on Reynosa at Celebrar. Due to ongoing and continuous complaints of vehicles including golf carts blowing through the stop sign without slowing down. Patrol committed a promise to the residents that frequent and regular enforcement will take place at this intersection until drivers become compliant.  Patrol issued one written advisory notification #0677
		Patrol, Sgt Tompkins, responded to the report of a vehicle blocking Stonehouse Road. While in route dispatch updated patrol stating that a subject was on foot blocking traffic. Upon my arrival I Officer Tompkins, observed a white Chevy pick up truck, sitting in the middle of Latrobe Road and the driver was in front of the truck yelling at traffic. As I exited my vehicle the subject turned and was very unsteady on his feet then ran to his truck and entered the driver door. The subject was told to not move but put the truck in gear and patrol reached him to shut



off the engine. The subject manage to get the truck in gear and started moving forward while turning the steering wheel trapping patrol's hand in the steering wheel. The truck drug patrol approximately 6 feet before freeing his hand. The subject took off towards Jackson Highway. S1 entered his truck and started driving in that direction to identify where the subject may have gone. The subject was seen sitting in the parking lot of the AT&T building on the corner of Jackson. When the subject saw Patrol pull up he took off westbound on Jackson highway. INTOXICATED PERSON 6/21/2021 5:49:39 PM CSD patrol Officer V. Perepelka was sitting /Mapped Location(N/A) on the corner of Latrobe and Stonehouse 21-06-0191 Road, CHP arrived at our location and was **Tompkins** updated. Subject was then seen turning into his driveway just west of our location, contact was made with subject at which time he began yelling screaming rambling incoherently at all three officers. He was repeatedly asked to step out of the horse corral so that we could discuss the issues at hand. The subject became even more belligerent than turning taking off across the field. All three officers entered the corral headed towards his direction. Perepelka caught up to the subject before Sergeant Tompkins just behind the subject started losing his balance and fell face first onto the ground and Perepelka grabbed him to restrain him. The subject was searched for weapons and eventually placed into the backseat of the CHP car. CHP advised CSD that prior to our contact the subject had struck several vehicles then fled the scene. ON 6-21-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 2240 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA, WHILE ON ROUTINE PATROL OF NORTH RESIDENTIAL FOUND VEHICLE TOYOTA SUV, PARKED AT THE ENTRANCE TO NORTH BACK AREA LAKE CALERO. I THEN PROCEEDED TO LAKE CALERO. ONCE I ENTERED NORTH BACK AREA I PROCEEDED TOWARDS THE CALERO TRAIL



WHERE I FOUND WHITE HONDA

6/21/2021 11:56:43 PM 21-06-0192 RMA RULE VIOLATION/Mapped Location(N/A)

vperepelka

WITH THREE OCCUPANTS INSIDE. I MADE CONTACT WITH OCCUPANTS OF THE VEHICLE.

I ADVISED DRIVER AND OCCUPANTS OF RMA BACK AREA REGULATIONS AND REQUESTED THEM TO LEAVE AREA IMMEDIATLY.

DRIVER COMPLIED WITHOUT INCIDENTS AND PROCEEDED TOWARDS THE BACK AREA EXIT.

I PROVIDED VEHICLE ESCORT OUT OF THE BACK AREA.

DURING VEHICLE ESCORT I OBSERVED ANOTHER VEHICLE ENTER NORTH BACK AREA LAKE CALERO AND PROCEEDED TOWARDS THE PENINSULA.

I THEN TURNED MY PATROL VEHICLE AROUND AND STARTED HEADING TOWARDS THE VEHICLE.

I THEN ACTIVATED MY OVERHEAD AMBER LIGHTS TO IDENTIFY MYSELF AS RMCSD PATROL.

I WAS ABLE TO MAKE CONTACT WITH THE VEHICLE AT THE ENTRANCE TO PENINSULA. DRIVER WAS RECOGNIZED FROM PREVIOUS INCIDENTS. I ASKED DRIVER WHY THEY CAME INTO BACK AREA AFTER HOURS. DRIVER STATED-WE WERE ASKED BY OUR FRIEND TO FIND HIS SHIRT, HE LOST/FORGOT IT HERE.

I THEN ADVISED OCCUPANTS OF THE VEHICLE OF RMA BACK AREA REGULATIONS AND REQUESTED THEM TO LEAVE AREA IMMEDIATELY.

DRIVER COMPLIED WITHOUT ANY INCIDENTS AND LEFT AREA.

VEHICLE WAS ESCORTED OUT OF THE NORTH BACK AREA.

I THEN CONTINUED MY ROUTINE PATROL OF LAKE CALERO.



6/21/2021 11:58:11 PM 21-06-0193	CITATION/XXXXX REYNOSA DR./CT. (MURIETA SOUTH) vperepelka	RMA RULE VIOLATION, RULE IX SEC 3- PARK HOURS NORTH BACK AREA , LK CALERO AFTER SUNSET AT 2240 HRS CIT#14013





15160 Jackson Rd Rancho Murieta, CA 95662

# **Case Narrative Listing**

Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
6/22/2021 12:08:10 AM 21-06-0195	CITATION/XXXX COLBERT DRIVE (MURIETA SOUTH) vperepelka	RMA RULE VIOLATION, RULE IX SEC 3-PARK HOURS NORTH BACK AREA AFTER SUNSET AT 2240 HRS REFER TO INC#21-06-192 CIT#14012
6/22/2021 12:21:32 AM 21-06-0194	RMA RULE VIOLATION/Mapped Location(N/A) vperepelka	ON 6-21-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 2340 HTS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA WHILE ON ROUTINE PATROL OF NORTH BACK AREA LK CALERO OBSERVED GOLF CART HEADING FROM THE LAKE TOWARDS THE EXIT.  I THEN PROCEEDED TOWARDS THE GOLF CART. I WAS ABLE TO STOP GOLF CART AND MADE CONTACT WITH OCCUPANTS.  I ADVISED OCCUPANTS OF RMA BACK AREA REGULATION AND REQUESTED THEM TO LEAVE AREA IMMEDIATELY DRIVER COMPLIED WITHOUT INCIDENTS AND LEFT AREA. AREA CLEAR AT THIS TIME. CITATION#14014, RULE IX SEC 3- PARK HOURS
6/22/2021 12:29:54 AM 21-06-0196	CITATION/XXXX CALLAWAY DRIVE(MURIETA SOUTH) vperepelka	RMA RULE VIOLATION, RULE IX SEC 3- PARK HOURS NORTH BACK AREA LAKE CALERO AFTER SUNSET AT 2340 HRS CIT#14014 REFER TO INC#21-06-0194
6/22/2021 8:42:58 AM 21-06-0199	RMA RULE VIOLATION/XXXX MASHIE CT(MURIETA SOUTH) Tompkins	Patrol responded to the report of a trailer sitting "for weeks " Patrol located a large racecar trailer. Patrol photographed the trailer for documentation.
6/22/2021 11:57:44 AM	MEDICAL AID/XXXX CAMINO DE LUNA	Patrol responded to a 911 medical call with station 359. The elderly female patient was complaining of excessive dry mouth and



**Case Narrative Listing** 

Page 1 of 2

(046) funny feeling. The patient was not transported and advised to seek advice from her general practitioner.





15160 Jackson Rd Rancho Murieta, CA 95662

# **Case Narrative Listing**

Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
6/23/2021 3:23:14 AM 21-06-0208	CITATION/XXXX MASHIE CT (MURIETA SOUTH) vperepelka	RMA RULE VIOLATION, RULE II SEC 15- UNAUTHORIZED VEHICLE/NO TWENTY FOUR HOUR PASS RULE II SEC 10- OVERNIGHT STREET PARKING  HONDA CRV PARKED ON STREET OVERNIGHT IN FRONT OF HOUSE, NO DNC REQUEST RACING TRAILER PARKED IN DRIVEWAY, NO TWENTY HOUR PASS. CIT#14015
6/23/2021 3:38:42 AM 21-06-0209	CITATION/XXXX CALLAWAY DRIVE(MURIETA SOUTH) vperepelka	RMA RULE VIOLATION, RULE II SEC 10- OVERNIGHT STREET PARKING RESIDENT VEHICLE GMC PU PARKED ON STREET IN FRONT OF HOUSE OVERNIGHT NO DNC REQUEST, NO TWENTY FOUR HOUR PASS CIT#14016
6/23/2021 11:10:37 AM 21-06-0210	RMA RULE VIOLATION/ XXXX PUERTO DRIVE(N/A) Tompkins	Patrol observed a brown Labrador retriever off leash at the top of Camino Del Lago at the lake entrance. Patrol advised the owner to lease the dog and advised the owner of HOA rules and county rules. The owner stated that she would comply immediately. Approximately 10 minutes later patrol ran across the same owner and dog by Lake Chesbro. The owner saw Patrol and immediately rushed to leash up the dog.  Citation 12685 was issued for rule III section 2 dog off leash and rule III section 3 county ordinance violation
6/23/2021 12:32:53 PM 21-06-0211	RESIDENT COMPLAINT /Mapped Location(N/A) Tompkins	Patrol responded to the report of a black Mercedes driving down the golf cart path next to Riverview. Upon arrival area check revealed the black Mercedes was inside the Riverview project fencing. Patrol made contact at the entry gate to the project and determined that it is the owner of the



**Case Narrative Listing** 

Page 1 of 2

6/23/2021 1:52:32 PM 21-06-0212	TRESPASSING /Mapped Location(N/A) Tompkins	Patrol responded to the report of kids trespassing on the 10th hole fishing and throwing stuff in the water. Patrol made contact with two boys. Both were advised of trespassing left the area after apologizing. The two boys gathered up their stuff got on their bicycles and rode away. Patrol observe them to make sure that they left.
6/23/2021 2:24:52 PM 21-06-0213	SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY /Mapped Location(N/A) Tompkins	Patrol responded to the report of a vehicle on Jackson highway and subjects possibly jumping the fence. Upon arrival patrol made contact with two females who were at the scene of a fatality from the prior day. The subjects were family members of the deceased driver and were looking for a small dog that was involved in the accident. Patrol was able to obtain information that the dog was picked up by animal control and appeared to be just fine. The family was given the information and we're in route to Animal Control to pick up the dog.
6/23/2021 4:02:19 PM 21-06-0214	VEHICLE ACCIDENT /Mapped Location(N/A) Tompkins	Patrol responded to the report of a vehicle versus gate arm. The driver of the vehicle requested patrol meet them at the Northgate because of damage to their vehicle. Patrol reviewed video prior to the driver arriving. Patrol photographed the damage to the vehicle and retained all their information. The driver of the vehicle was asked to go to the CSD office and file a claim form. Video of the incident was recorded for insurance review.
6/23/2021 10:15:34 PM 21-06-0216	ALARM /Mapped Location(N/A) Ctyer	Perimeter check conducted, no signs of break in





15160 Jackson Rd Rancho Murieta, CA 95662

Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative	
6/24/2021 1:40:27 AM 21-06-0218	PARKING/Mapped Location(N/A) Ctyer	1 Male Adult sleeping in his car, welfare check code 4	
6/24/2021 12:14:43 PM 21-06-0220	MEDICAL AID/XXXXX LAGO DRIVE 20 PARK(N/A) wgabreil	Patient was coherent and responsive when asked by the paramedics about health questions. She was transported to the ambulance and going to South Sacramento hospital.	
6/24/2021 4:06:07 PM 21-06-0221	ESCORT /XXXXX RIO OSO(N/A) Tompkins	Patrol escorted a resident on a motorcycle XXXXX Rio Oso.	
6/24/2021 7:52:23 PM 21-06-0223	RMA RULE VIOLATION/Mapped Location(N/A) Ctyer	2 males observed fishing the 10th hole, did not identify, individuals claimed to have swam across the river with their tackle, gold Ford was parked on the side of South Parkway, the 2 boys came back to the truck and got in it. Citations written	
6/24/2021 8:14:30 PM 21-06-0224	RMA RULE VIOLATION/ XXXX CAMINO DE LUNA(N/ A) Ctyer	Guest fishing 10th hole with another male. When asked how they got down to the area with their tackle, both boys claimed they swam across the river. Patrol spotted a gold Ford Truck bearing parked in the area. After apx. 10 minutes, both boys returned and entered the truck.	
6/24/2021 11:47:11 PM 21-06-0225	FOLLOW UP/Mapped Location (N/A) Ctyer	CHP handling the situation	





15160 Jackson Rd Rancho Murieta, CA 95662

Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative	
6/25/2021 12:30:27 AM 21-06-0227	RMA RULE VIOLATION/ XXXXX REYNOSA DRIVE(MURIETA SOUTH) Ctyer	Two residents in tennis courts after hours // cite 12636 written	
6/25/2021 12:31:36 AM 21-06-0226	SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE /Mapped Location(N/A) Ctyer	Resident in park after hours	
6/25/2021 8:23:57 AM 21-06-0228	VANDALISM/XXXXX LAGO DRIVE 5 PARK(N/A) Tompkins	On June 23 approximately 21:00 hours, a fire hydrant was struck in the north back area. The vehicle sheared off a fire hydrant causing the loss of approximately 4,000,000 gallons of drinking water. The vehicle left several parts behind which were identified to be from a Ford product. Video revealed a Ford ranger pick up entering and leaving the area at the approximate time of the incident. CSD patrol contacted the owner of that pick up who stated while fishing two male adults approximately 20 years old walked up to him from the direction of the damaged hydrant. The witness was not aware of the hydrant at the time but the two white males said that they had a problem with their car and were requesting help. The witness did not see the vehicle for identification but could identify the two males. A report was filed with the sheriffs department and they will be updated on the findings as we go.	
		On June 23, 2021 at approximately 2100 a fire hydrant belonging to CSD was struck by an unknown vehicle. The incident caused a major loss of drinking water and the shut down of the water treatment plant. When CSD Water discovered the broken hydrant the vehicle was gone from The scene. The vehicle left several car body parts behind. CSD patrol video review of the CHESBRO aeration station cameras and observed a Ford ranger pick up entering the area then leaving approximately 30 to 40 minutes later. That truck was observed by a water department employee the following morning.	



CSD patrol went to the location of the truck, took pictures of the damage on the truck and made contact with the owner. The damage VEHICLE ACCIDENT 6/25/2021 2:20:11 PM on the truck was not consistent with the /Mapped Location(N/A) damage that would be inflicted from striking 21-06-0229 A bollard and hydrant. CSD patrol took those **Tompkins** parts and with the help of Ford the parts were identified as coming off a 2013 to 2016 Ford fusion. Patrol performed Further extensive video review throughout the night into the morning of the 24th. No other vehicle was seen in that area except CSD water vehicles heading to the water treatment plant. The owner of the Ford ranger stated that while fishing two 19 or 20-year-old male adults approached him asking if he could help them with their vehicle. He declined help to them and they walked off in the direction of the damaged hydrant. CHP was contacted but wouldn't respond or do a report because it happened on private property. SSD was contacted and they advised an online report only. ON 6-25-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 1655 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA RECEIVED CALL/MALE ADULT ON HWY16 BY MURIETA DR PANHANDLING WITH A SIGN WALKING IN TRAFFIC. I ARRIVED TO AREA APPROXIMATELY 1700 HRS. UPON ARRIVAL I OBSERVED MALE ADULT ON HWY16 WITH SIGN WALKING UP AND **SUSPICIOUS PERSON** 6/25/2021 5:06:29 PM DOWN STANDING IN TRAFFIC. /Mapped Location(N/A) I THEN MADE CONTACT WITH SUBJECT 21-06-0230 AND REQUESTED HIM TO STOP vperepelka PANHANDLING AND GET OUT FROM HWY16 TRAFFIC. MALE COMPLIED WITHOUT ANY INCIDENTS AND WALKED TOWARDS THE CHEVRON STATION. AT THIS TIME AREA CLEAR. PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 1720 HRS. ON 6-25-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 2230 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA RECEIVED CALL FOR SERVICE/FEW INDIVIDUALS AT GREEN LIFT STATION. I THEN PROCEEDED TO BENT GRASS DR FROM HWY16. ONCE AT LOCATION I CONDUCTED INSPECTION OF THE AREA. NO ACTIVITY OBSERVED, I DID NOT OBSERVE ANY VEHICLES IN THE AREA. SUSPICIOUS PERSON I THEN PROCEEDED TO THE BENT GRASS 6/25/2021 10:43:58 PM **/XXXXX BENT GRASS COURT** DR.



21-06-0231	(MURIETA SOUTH)	NO ACTIVITY AROUND GREENS LIFT STATION OBSERVED UPON ARRIVAL.
	vperepelka	INSPECTION OF AREA AROUND LIFT STATION DID JOT REVEAL ANY ACTIVITY. NO SIGNS OF VANDALISM OR DAMAGE TO
		THE LIFT STATION FOUND. AST THIS TIME SUBJECTS GONE ON ARRIVAL, PATROL UNSBLE TO LOCATE SUBJECTS.
		AREA CLEAR. PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 2250 HRS.





15160 Jackson Rd Rancho Murieta, CA 95662

# **Case Narrative Listing**

Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
6/26/2021 12:00:34 AM 21-06-0232	PARKING/XXXX COLBERT DRIVE (MURIETA SOUTH) Ctyer	Resident parked on wrong side of the street // cite 12612 written
6/26/2021 12:37:56 PM 21-06-0237	ANIMAL COMPLAINT /Mapped Location(N/A) vperepelka	ON 6-26-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 1200 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA RECEIVED CALL FOR SERVICE/INJURED BLEEDING SWAN LK CHESBRO NEAR PUMP STATION. I ARRIVED TO LOCATION APPROXIMATELY 1210 HRS. ONCE AT LOCATION I LOCATED INJURED BIRD. BIRD APPROXIMATELY TEN TO FIFTEEN FEET AWAY FROM SHORE BY THE PUMP STATION INSIDE FENCED AREA OF BOUY LINE BLEEDING CLEARLY VISIBLY FROM LOWER PART OF THE NECK. PATROL ADVISED DISPATCH TO NOTIFY WILDLIFE SERVICES. WILDLIFE WAS ADVISED AT APPROXIMATELY 1245 HRS. PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 1300 GRS.
6/26/2021 3:40:30 PM 21-06-0239	WELFARE CHECK/Mapped Location(N/A) vperepelka	ON 6-26-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 1525 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA RECEIVED CALL FOR SERVICE/WELFARE CHECK, MALE SUBJECT PASSED OUT AT BURGER KING RESTAURANT. I ARRIVED TO LOCATION APPROXIMATELY 1530 HRS. I MADE CONTACT WITH RESTAURANT MANAGER. MANAGER SHOWED ME TABLE WITH MALE SUBJECT. I THEN APPROACHED MALE SUBJECT. MALE SUBJECT WAS SITTING AT THE TABLE PROPPING HEAD WITH HIS ARM FALLING ASLEEP. SUBJECT, MALE ADULT, APPROXIMATELY THIRTY FIVE TO FORTY YEARS OLD. I THEN WAS ABLE TO WAKE SUBJECT UP. I ASKED SUBJECT IF HE IS FEELING OKAY,



SUBJECT REPLIED- JUST TIRED, I AM PASSING THROUGH HERE.
SUBJECT DID NOT APPEAR TO BE UNDER INFLUENCE OF ALCOHOL.
SUBJECT ASKED IF HE COULD STAY AT THE RESTAURANT FOR LITTLE MORE, MANAGER OF THE RESTAURANT WAS NOT AGAINST IT AND STATED-ITS BETTER INSIDE FOR HIM THEN OUTSIDE.
AT THIS TIME SUBJECT WILL REMAIN AT THE RESTAURANT.
PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY1540 HRS.

21-06-0240

6/26/2021 8:01:20 PM

VEHICLE ACCIDENT
/Mapped Location(N/A)

vperepelka

ON 6-26-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 1910 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA WAS ADVISED BY NORTH GATE OFFICER VEHICLE ACCIDENT/ VEHICLE VS GATE ARM

UPON ARRIVAL I NOTICED FAR RESIDENT LANE GATE ARM DOWN, WITH FOAM PADDING PARTIALLY OFF OF THE GATE ARM DUE TO AN ACCIDENT.
I THEN MADE CONTACT WITH DRIVER. SHE STATED, THAT SHE APPROACHED FAR RESIDENT LANE IN HER VEHICLE. GATE ARM WAS IN UP POSITION WITH GREEN LIGHT ON, NO VEHICLES IN FRONT OF HER.

SHE PROCEEDED THROUGH THE GATE. ONCE HER VEHICLE LINED UP WITH GATE ARM, GATE ARM SUDDENLY CAME DOWN AND MADE CONTACT WITH HER VEHICLE. IMPACT WAS ON THE MIDDLE OF THE WINDSHIELD WITHOUT ANY DAMAGES. IMPACT LEFT ABRASION ON THE WINDSHIELD, WHITE COLOR, APPROXIMATELY THREE INCHES WIDE AND TWO TO THREE FEET LONG FROM PASSENGER TO DRIVER SIDE ACROSS THE WINDSHIELD, NO OTHER DAMAGE TO THE VEHICLE.

ALL REQUIRED PAPERWORK WAS COMPLETED.

SHE WAS ADVISED TO CONTACT RMCSD ON MONDAY IN REGARDS TO THE INCIDENT.
GATE ARM SUSTAINED MINOR DAMAGE,
FOAM PADDING RIPPED FROM THE GATE
ARM, GATE ARM BEND IN THE MIDDLE. AT
THIS TIME FAR RESIDENT LANE



		BLOCKED OFF TO AVOID FURTHER INCIDENTS.
6/26/2021 8:22:15 PM 21-06-0241	TRESPASSING /Mapped Location(N/A) vperepelka	ON 6-26-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 2005 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA RECEIVED CALL FOR SERVICE/VEHICLE AT COUNTY BRIDGE PARKED IN "NO PARKING" ZONE.  I ARRIVED TO LOCATION APPROXIMATELY 2010 HRS.  UPON ARRIVAL I OBSERVED NISSAN QUEST PARKED IN WESTBOUND LANE ON EAST SIDE OF BRIDGE WITH HOOD OPEN. VEHICLE UNOCCUPIED.  I THEN PROCEEDED TO THE RIVER WHERE I FOUND OWNER OF THE VEHICLE.  I ADVISED DRIVER OF "NO PARKING" ZONE VIOLATION AND REQUESTED HIM TO LEAVE IMMEDIATELY.  DRIVER REPLIED-OUR VEHICLE IS OVERHEATING, WE JUST NEEDED SOME WATER.  I THEN INFORMED DRIVER OF CHEVRON GAS STATION.  DRIVER LEFT AREA AND PROCEEDED TO CHEVRON STATION.  AT THIS TIME AREA CLEAR.  NO CITATION ISSUED AT THIS TIME.  PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 2030 HRS.
6/26/2021 11:31:43 PM	SUSPICIOUS PERSON	
21-06-0242	/Mapped Location(N/A) Ctyer	One female, waiting for a ride, advised to go to gas station to place a phone call





15160 Jackson Rd Rancho Murieta, CA 95662

•			
Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative	
6/27/2021 12:19:02 AM 21-06-0244	PARKING/XXXX VIA DEL CERRITO 1 PARK(N/A) Ctyer	Vehicle parked on the wring side of the street // cite 12613 written	
6/27/2021 1:47:40 AM 21-06-0245	PARKING/XXXX PERA DRIVE (N/A) Ctyer	Guest of XXXX PERA parked on sidewalk, cite 12614 written	
6/27/2021 3:11:02 AM 21-06-0246	PARKING/XXXXX SEGURIDAD DRIVE(MURIETA SOUTH) Ctyer	Guest parked on the wrong side of the street // cite 12615 written	
6/27/2021 2:17:39 PM 21-06-0247	BURGLARY /Mapped Location(N/A) vperepelka	ON 6-27-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 1200 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA RECEIVED CALL FOR SERVICE/BURGLARY OCCURRED ON 6/23-6/24 AT GIBSON CART, CUT FENCE ON EXTERIOR FENCE. I ARRIVED TO THE LOCATION AND MADE CONTACT WITH RMCC MAINTENANCE PERSONNEL. I ASKED IF THEY KNOW ANYTHING REGARDING A BURGLARY THAT OCCURRED EARLIER THIS WEEK. NO ONE NEW OF THE BURGLARY. I THEN CONDUCTED FOOT INSPECTION OF THE EXTERIOR FENCE BUT WAS NOT ABLE TO LOCATE POINT OF ENTRY AS WAS DESCRIBED BY RP. AT THIS TIME I AM UNABLE TO LOCATE POINT OF ENTRY. FOLLOW UP FOR 6/28 DAY SHIFT TO CONTACT VICTIM. PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 1230 HRS.	
		ON 6-27-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 1635 HRS I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA RECEIVED A REPORT OF MINORS JUMPING OFF THE YELLOW BRIDGE. WHEN RECEIVING A CALL FOR SERVICE I WAS ON ROUTINE PATROL OF HWY16 PASSING COUNTY BRIDGE. I COULD CLEARLY OBSERVE GROUP OF FOUR TO SIX MINORS IN THE MIDDLE OF	



THE YELLOW BRIDGE. I THEN PROCEEDED TO THE NORTH RESIDENTIAL TOWARDS THE YELLOW BRIDGE. UPON ARRIVAL TO THE AREA I DID NOT OBSERVE ANY MINORS ON THE BRIDGE. TRESPASSING TWO MINORS IN A GOLF CART WERE 6/27/2021 4:41:40 PM /Mapped Location(N/A) PARKED AT THE BEGINNING OF THE TRAIL. I RECOGNIZED WHEN I OBSERVED THEM 21-06-0249 vperepelka PASSING YELLOW BRIDGE ON HWY16. ONE I MADE CONTACT WITH MINORS. I ADVISED MINORS OF "NO JUMPING" FROM THE BRIDGE. MINORS STATED -WE WERE NOT JUMPING. I ONCE AGAIN ADVISED MINORS OF "NO JUMPING" OFF THE BRIDGE AND REQUESTED THEM TO LEAVE AREA. MINORS GOT INTO GOLF CART AND LEFT AREA WITHOUT ANY INCIDENTS. AREA CLEAR AT THIS TIME. PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 1655 HRS.

6/27/2021 5:52:22 PM 21-06-0250

ALARM /Mapped Location(N/A)

vperepelka

ON 6-27-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 1735 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA RECEIVED REPORT OF BURGLARY ALARM ACTIVATED /ACE HARDWARE FRONT ENTRANCE DOOR.

I ARRIVED TO LOCATION MOMENTS LATER.

UPON ARRIVAL I DID NOT OBSERVE ANY ACTIVITY IN FRONT OF THE STORE. I THEN CONDUCTED INSPECTION OF THE EXTERIOR OF THE STORE.

AREA CLEAR, NO SIGNS OF DAMAGE FOUND.

FRONT DOORS LOCKED AND SECURE WITHOUT ANY SIGNS OF FORCED ENTRY OR DAMAGES.

NO ACTIVITY OBSERVED INSIDE OF THE STORE.

I THEN ADVISED DISPATCH TO NOTIFY ALARM COMPANY AND INFORM THEM OF FALSE ALARM.

APPROXIMATELY 1750 HRS, DISPATCH ADVISED ME THAT OWNER OF ACE HARDWARE CONTACTED RMCSD AND STATED THST HE WILL BE AT THE STORE SHORTLY.

OWNER DID NOT REQUEST RMCSD TO BE PRESENT.

AREA CLEAR AT THIS TIME.

PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY



		1805 HRS. AREA SECURE UPON DEPARTURE.
6/27/2021 8:20:45 PM 21-06-0251	RMA RULE VIOLATION/XXXX RIO OSO 3 PARK(037) vperepelka	ON 6-27-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 1930 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA RECEIVED REPORT OF ATV RIDING ON RIO OSO DR.  I ARRIVED TO RIO OSO APPROXIMATELY 1940 HRS.  UPON ARRIVAL I DID NOT OBSERVE AN ATV ON RIO OSO DR.  AT APPROXIMATELY 1945 HRS DISPATCH ADVISED ME THAT RESIDENT CALLED DISPATCH AND INFORMED THAT ATV BELONGS TO A GUEST, AND RESIDENT WAS NOT AWARE THAT GUEST IS RIDING IT IN COMMUNITY. I THEN CONTACTED RP. I ASKED RESIDENT IF ATV IS PARKED IN GARAGE. RESIDENT STATED-NO, IT IS NOT MINE, MY GUEST LOADED IT IN HIS PICK UP AND WENT TO BACK AREA. RESIDENT ASSURED ME THAT GUEST IS NOT GOING TO RIDE IT AGAIN. I THEN PROCEEDED TO CONDUCT INSPECTION OF NORTH BACK AREA. I WAS ABLE TO LOCATE WHITE TOYOTA TUNDRA AT CLEMENTIA PARK WITH ATV LOADED IN BED OF THE PICKUP. I LOCATED OWNER OF THE VEHICLE AND ADVISED HIM OF RMA REGULATIONS "USE OF STREETS" AND REQUESTED HIM NOT TO UNLOAD/RIDE ATV IN COMMUNITY. AT THIS TIME NO CITATIONS WERE ISSUED. AREA CLEAR. PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 2030 HRS.
6/27/2021 11:41:20 PM 21-06-0252	SUSPICIOUS PERSON /Mapped Location(N/A) Ctyer	1 male transient, claims to be a 3 star general, refusing to leave, sheriff called





15160 Jackson Rd Rancho Murieta, CA 95662

# **Case Narrative Listing**

Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
6/28/2021 8:02:18 AM 21-06-0253	SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE /XXXX VIA DEL CERRITO 1 PARK (N/A) Tompkins	Patrol responded to the report of a suspicious vehicle parked in front of the RP's home. Upon arrival Patrol made contact with the vehicle which was occupied by one male adult. The male adult works for blue valley construction and was doing flooring for one of the neighboring homes. The subject was just waiting on his coworkers to arrive.
6/28/2021 7:08:51 PM 21-06-0255	RESIDENT COMPLAINT / XXXX BERMUDA COURT (MURIETA SOUTH)  vperepelka	ON 6-28-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 1900 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA RECEIVED REPORT OF /SOUTH GOLF COURSE FISHING AT TENTH HOLE. I ARRIVED TO LOCATION APPROXIMATELY 1905 HRS. UPON ARRIVAL I OBSERVED TWO MALE ADULTS FISHING NEAR PUMP STATION. ONCE SUBJECTS OBSERVED ME, BOTH GOT INSIDE OF GOLD CART AND QUICKLY LEFT AREA ON CART PATHWAY TOWARDS REYNOSA DR. AT THIS TIME AREA CLEAR. PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 1915 HRS.
6/28/2021 9:02:01 PM 21-06-0256	SPEEDING COMPLAINT/Mapped Location(N/A) vperepelka	ON 6-28-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 2035HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA RECEIVED CALL FOR SERVICE/REPORT OF RECKLESS DRIVING IN THE AREA OF CANTOVA WAY.  I ARRIVED TO THE AREA APPROXIMATELY 2040 HRS.  UPON ARRIVAL I DID NOT OBSERVE ANY VEHICLE IN THE AREA.  I THEN MADE CONTACT WITH TWO WITNESSES.  BOTH WITNESSES STATED THAT VEHICLES LEFT AREA A FEW MINUTES BEFORE RMCSD PATROL ARRIVAL.  ONE WITNESS STATED THAT TOYOTA PICK UP IS NOW PARKED AT MURIETA INN, OTHER TWO VEHICLE LEFT AREA.  I THEN PROCEEDED TO MURIETA INN WHERE I FOUND TOYOTA PU VEHICLE UNOCCUPIED.  AT THIS TIME ALL SUBJECTS GONE ON ARRIVAL.



	VEHICLES. RMCSD PA	TROL UNABLE TO LOCATE  TROL DEPARTED AREA  ATELY 2115 HRS
--	-----------------------	---

